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RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 
NO. '100"1 3'110 0000 :2-5<jl - 50 13 DEC 20 2011. 
Tami White, Pres ident and Registered Agent 
Kennington Springs Pipel ine, Inc. 
1'.0. Box 1284 
Anon, WY 831 10 

Dear Ms. White: 

Re: Complaint and Notice of 
Opportunity for Hearing 
Dockel No. SDWA-QS-2012-0007 

Enclosed is an administrative "Complaint and Notice ofOppo nuni ty for Hearing" (Complaint) 
filed against Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. (Kennington Springs) under section 1414(g)(3) oflhc 
Safe Drinking Waler Ael (SDWA), 42 U.S.C § 300g-3(g)(3). The U.S . Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) alleges in the Complaint that Kennington Springs failed to comply with administrative 
orders issued by the EPA. The violations arc described in the Complaint. 

By law, Kennington Springs has the right to request a hearing regarding the matters set forth in 
the complaint. Please pay particular attention to those parts of the complaint entitled "Opportunity to 
Request a I-Iearing" and "Fai lure to File an Answer." If Kennington Springs docs not file an answer to 
the Complaint with in 30 days of rece ipt , a de fault j udgment may be entered and the proposed civil 
penalty may be assessed without further proceedings. In its answer Kennington Springs may request a 
hearing. Kennington Springs has the right to be represented by an attorney at any stage of these 
proceedings. 

The EP /\ encourages all parties against whom it files any complaint proposing assessment of a 
penalty to pursue the possib ilities of settlement through an informal conference. Any such sett lement 
shall be finali zed by the issuance or a final order by the Regional Judicial Officer, EPA Region 8. If a 
represen tat ive oj' Kennington Springs signs a consent agreement that is finalized by a final order, 
Kenn ington Springs will waive its right to request a hearing on any matter to which it has stipulated in 
that agreement. 

Whether or not Kennington Springs requests a hearing, its representat ive(s) may confer 
inlormally with the EPA concerning the alleged violation and/or the amoun t of' the proposed penalty. 
Ilowcver, an informal sett lement con ference docs not substitute for filing a written answer and 
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requesting a hearing. A request for an informal conference also does not extend the 30-day period 
during which Kennington Springs must submit a written answcr and a request for a hearing. 
Kennington Springs may pursue seulemenl and have an infonnal conference even ifit is also litigating 
the case. 

For any questions specific to the violations or penalty, the most knowledgeable people at the 
EPA regarding this maUer are Shawn McCaffrey Environmental Protection Specialist, who can be 
reached <It 1-800-227-8917, extension 6515, and, Jar questions from counsel, if any, Peggy I.ivingston. 
Enlorcement Attorney, who can be reached at 1-800-227-8917, extension 6858. 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

Enclosure 

M. Gaydosh 
As . 'tant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement. Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

cc: Tina Artemis, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk 
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UN ITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION I\.qENCY 

IN THE MATrER OF 

Kennington Springs Pipeline, inc., 

Respondent 

Proceeding under § 1414(g) 
of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 
42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g) 
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) 
) 
) 
) Docket No. SDWA-QS-20L2-Q007 
) 
) COMPLAfNT ANI> NOTICE OF 
) OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 
) 
) 
) 

-----------------------) 

COMPLAINT 

This civil administrat ive Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (complaint) is 

issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA) by section 1414(g)(3)(I3) of the Safe Drinking Water Act, as amended 

(the SDWA), 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(g)(3)(8). Section 141 4(g)(3) of the SDWA authorizes the 

Administrator of the EPA to assess an administrative civil penalty against any person who 

violates, or fails or refuses to comply with , an order issued under section 1414(g) of the SDW A, 

42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g). 

The complainant in thi s action is the Assistant Regional Administrator, Office of 

Enforcement, Compliance and Environmental Justice, EPA Region 8, who has been duly 

authorized to institute thi s action. This proceeding is subject to the EPA's "Consolidated Rules 

of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or 

Suspension of Pcrnlits," 40 C.F.R. pan 22 (Consolidated Ru les of Practice)(Complainant's 

Exhibit I). 
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GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

The following general allegations apply to each count of this complaint: 

I. Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. (Respondent) is a Wyoming corporat ion and 

therefore a "person" as that tcnn is defined in section 1401 (12) of the SDW A, 42 

U.S.C. § 300f(12), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. 

2. Respondent owns and/or operates the Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. Water 

System (the System), located in Lincoln County, Wyoming, for the provision of 

water for human consumpt ion to the public through pipes or other constructed 

conveyances. 

3. The System has at least 15 service connections used by year-round residents 

and/or regularly serves at least 25 year-round residents and is therefore a "public 

water system" and a "community water system" as those tenns are defined in 40 

C.F.R. § 141.2 and section 1401 of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300f. 

4. As an owner and/or operator ofa public water system, Respondent is a "supplier 

of water" as that tenn is defined in section 140 1(5) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 300f(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. Respondent istherefore subject to 40 C.F.R. 

part 14 1 (also known as the National Primary Drink ing Water Regulations or 

NPDWRs), each of which is an "applicable requirement" as that tenn is dc fi ned in 

scction 1414(i) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(i). 

5. The source of the System 's watcr is ground water from one spring. The System is 

open year-round. It regularly serves at least 75 year-round residents through 

approximately 33 service connections. 
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6. On March 25, 2010, in accordance with section 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 300g-3(g), the EPA issued an Administrative Order, Docket No. 

SDWA-08-2010-0026 (the First Order) to Respondent, citing violations of the 

NPDWRs. 

7. A copy of the First Order is attached to this complaint (Complainant's Exhibit 2). 

8. lly letter dated February 8, 20 II , the EPA notified the Respondent that the 

Respondent was in violation of the First Order. 

9. A copy of the February 8, 2011, letter is attached to this complaint 

(Complainant's Exhibit 3). 

10. On March 8, 2011, in accordance with section 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.c. 

§ 300g-3(g), the EPA issued an Administrative Order, Docket No. 

SDW .1\-08-20 11-0030 (the Second Order) to Respondent, citing violations of the 

NPDWRs. 

II. A copy of the Second Order is attached to this complaint (Complainant 's Exhibit 

4). 

12. On August 5, 20 II, the EPA amended the Second Order. 

13. A copy of the order dated August 5, 2011 (thc Second Order as Amended) is 

attached to this complaint (Complainant's Exhibit 5). 

14. A copy of the cover letter for the Second Ordcr as Amended is attached to this 

complaint (Complainant's Exhibit 6). 

15. Because Wyoming has not sought primary authority for enforcing the public 

water supply supervision program, the EPA directly implements this program in 
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Wyoming. Consequently, as provided by the defin ition of "stale" in 40 C.F.R. 

§ 141.2, the EPA is the "state" for purposes of applying the NPDWRs in 

Wyoming. 

VIOLATIONS 

Count I 
Failure to Monitor for Lead and Copncr 

I. According to 40 C.F .R. § 141.86, Respondent is required to monitor the System's 

water trienn ially for lead and copper and, based on its population, to collect at 

least five samples during each triennial monitoring period. 

2. The First Order, having found that Respondent 's most recent lead and copper 

sampling had been conducted in June 01'2006 and that the failure to monitor 

during 2009 violated 40 C.r-.R. § 141.86, directed Respondent to monitorthe 

System's water for lead and copper between June I, 20 I 0, and September 30, 

2010. 

3. In violation of Paragraph 9 of the Fi rst Order, Respondent failed to monitor the 

System'S water for lead and copper between June 1,2010, and September 30, 

2010. 

Count II 
Failurc to H.cport LClld and Coppcr Monitoring Violations 

I. According to 40 C.F .R. § 141. 31 (b), a public water system that has tailed to 

comply with any NPDWR must report the violation to the EPA with in 10 days 

alter the system discovers the violation, unless the NPDWRs specify a different 

reporting period for that violation. 
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2. The First Order, having found that Respondent had violated 40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (b) 

by failing to report to EPA thal no monitoring for lead and copper had occurred in 

2009, required Respondent to report any fa il ure to comply with a NPDWR to the 

EPA within 10 days of discovering the vio lation. 

3. In vio lation of Paragraph 9 of the First Order, Respondent failed to report to the 

EPA that the Respondent had not monitored the System's water lor lead and 

copper between June 1,2010, and September 30, 2010. 

Count III 
Exceeding M~lximum Contaminant Level for Total Coliform Bacteria 

1. According to 40 C.F.R. § 141.63, a public water system collecting fewer than 40 

samples per month (which includes the System) has not complied wi th the 

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for total coliform bacteria pursuant if two 

or morc samplcs collected in any month from the system's water are positive for 

total coliform. 

2. The Second Order required Respondent to comply with the total coliform Me L as 

required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21. 

3. In violalion of Paragraph 12 of the Second Order, Respondent allowed the 

System's water to exceed the total co lifo rm Me L during June 0[2011. 

Count IV 
Failure to Report Total Coliform M e L Violation 

I. According to 40 C. F.R. § 141.2 I (g)(I), a public watersystem that has exceeded 

the MeL for total coliform must report the violation to the EPA no later than the 

next business day after it learns of thc vio lation. 
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2. The Second Order and the Second Order as Amended, having found that 

Respondent vio lated 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)( I) by failing to report two colifonn 

MCL violations to EPA, required Respondent to report any future col ifonn MCL 

violation to EPA by the end of the next business day aller discovering the 

violation. 

3. In violation of Paragraph 12 of the Second Order and Paragraph 13 of the Second 

Order as Amended, Respondent fa il ed to report its June of201 1 total colifo rm 

MCL violation to the EPA by the end of the next business day after discovering 

this vio lat ion. 

Count V 
Fai lu re to Subm it Compliance Plan 

I. Paragraph 13 of the Second Order and Paragraph 14 of the Second Order as 

Amended required Respondent, in the event of a to ta l coliform MCL violation, to 

submit a plan to the EPA for coming into compliance with the total co liform MCl 

as stated in 40 C. F.R. § 141.63(a). The plan was to have been submitted no later 

than 30 days of learning of the violation. 

2. Responden t fai led to submit a compliance plan to the EPA within 30 days of 

learning of the June of20 11 MCL violation. Although Respondent submitted a 

compliance plan to the EPA on September 9, 2011 , th is plan was incomplete in 

that it provided onl y a summary of events and an interim response to the June of 

201 I MeL violation. The EPA did not approve that plan. 
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This complaint proposes that the EPA assess an administrative penalty against 

Respondent. The EPA is authori zed 10 assess an administrative civil penalty according to sect ion 

1414(g)(3)(B) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(g)(3)(B), for vio lation of an administrative 

o rder issued under section 1414(g) of the SOW A. The amount of the administrative penalty may 

not exceed $27.500 for violations occurring after March 15, 2004, through January 12. 2009, and 

$32,500 for violations occurring after January 12, 2009. (The original statutory amount of 

$25,000 has been adjusted l'or inflation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. part 19. Sec 74 Fed. Reg. 626, 

January 7, 2009.) 

The EPA has determined the proposed penalty amount in accordance with section 1414 

of the SDWA, 42 U.S .c. § 300g-3 . Taking into account the seriousness of the violation, the 

population at risk, and other appropriate factors, including Respondent 's degree of willfulness 

and/or negligence. history of noncompliance, and ability to pay, as known 10 the EPA at this 

time, the EPA proposes to assess an administrative civil penalty of$I,200 against Respondent 

lor its violations of the Order. 

OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A I·IEARING 

As provided in section 1414(g)(3)(Il) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(g)(3)([J), 

Respondent has the right to request a public hearing to contest any material fact alleged in Ihis 

complaint. to contest the appropriateness of the proposed penalty, and/or to assert that it is 

entitled to judgment as a malter of law. 

If Respondent wishes to request a hearing, Respondent must file a written answer in 

accordance with 40 C.F. R. §§ 22.15 within thirty (30) ca lendar days after this complaint is 
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served. If this complaint is served by mail, Respondent will have an additional live (5) calendar 

days. pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.7{c), in which to file its answer. 

If Respondent requests a hearing in its answer, the procedures provided in 40 C.F.R. pan 

22. subpart I, will apply to the proceedings, and the Regional Judicial Officer will pres ide. 

However, Respondent has the right under the SDWA to elect a hearing on the record in 

accordance with section 554 of the Administrative Procedure I\ct, 5 U.S.C. §§ 551 et gg. 

(A PA). For Respondent to exercise this right, the answer must include a specific request for a 

hearing on the record in accordance wi th 5 U.S.C. § 554. Upon such request, the Regional 

llcaring Clerk will place new captions on the pleadings and documents in the record as 

necessary. (Sec 40 C.F.R. § 22.42.) pursuant to such a request, subpart I will not apply to the 

proceedings and an Adm inistrative Law Judge from Washington, D.C., will preside. 

The answer must be in writing. An original and one copy orthe answer must be sent \0: 

Tina Artemis 
Region 8 Hearing Clerk (8RC) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

A copy orthe answer must also be senllo the anomey whose name and address arc 

provided in the signature block at the end of this complaint. 

FAILURE TO FILE AN ANSWER 

If Respondent does not file a written answer with the Regional Hearing Clerk at the 

llddress llbovc wi th in thirty (30) dan of receipt of this complaint. Respondent nlltV be 

subject to a default order requiring pavUl ent of the full penaltv proposed in this complaint. 

The EPA may obtain a default order according to 40 C.F.R. § 22.17. 
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REQUIREMENTS FOR ANSWER 

The answer must clearly and directly admit , deny, or explain each of the factual 

allegations contained in this complaint with regard to which Respondent has any knowledge. 

The answer must state (1) any circumstances or arguments the Respondent alleges to const itute 

grounds of defense, (2) any facts the Respondent disputes, (3) whether and on what basis the 

Respondent opposes the proposed penalty, and (4) whether the Respondent requests a hearing, 

Failure to admit. denv. or exnlain am' material factuallllIegation contained in this 

comnlaint slUlIi constitute an lldmission of that allemltion. 

QUIC K RESOLUTION 

Responqcnt may resolve this action by paying the proposed penalty in full pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18. If such payment is made within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of this 

complaint, Respondent need not file an answer. Alternatively, as allowed by 40 C.F.R. 

§ 22.1 .8(b), Respondent may file a statement with the Regional Hearing Clerk within thirty (30) 

days of receipt of' the complaint agreeing to pay the full assessed penalty and may make the 

penalty payment within sixty (60) days of receiving the complaint. 

Ifmade by check, the payment shall be made by remitting a cashier's or certified check, 

including the name and docket number orthe case, referencing the Docket Number given on the 

first page of this complaint and payable to the Environmental Protection Agency. 

The check shall be sent to the EPA in one of the following ways: 

By first class 
US postal se rvice mail: 

US Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis. MO 63197-9000 
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By Federal Express, Airborne, 
or other commercial carrier: 

US Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

The payment may also be made by wire transfer or on-line via the internet, as follows: 

Wire transfers: 

On-Line Paymcnt: 

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA ~ 021030004, Account ~ 68010727 
SWIFT address ~ FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read 
"0680 I 0727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

WWW.PAYGOV 
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field 
Open form and complete required fields. 

A copy of the check, wire transfer, or rccord of on-linc paymcnt shall be simultaneously 

sent to: 

Shawn McCaffrey, 8ENF- W 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Dellver, CO 80202 

Payment of the penalty in this manner does not relieve Respondent of the obligation to 

comply with the requirements of the SOWA and its implementing regulations. Payment of the 

penally in this manner docs, however, constitute consent by Respondent to thc. assessment of' the 

proposed penalty and a waiver of Respondent 's right to a hearing on thi s matter. 
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SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE 

The EPA encourages exploring settlement possibilities through informal settlement 

negotiations. However. failing to file an ,lnswcr may lead to a default order. even if 

settlement negotintions occur. The parties may simultaneously pursue settlement and proceed 

with administrative litigation. If a sett lement is reached, its tenns shall be expressed in a written 

consent agreement, signed by the parties and incorporated into a final order signed by the 

Presiding Ofliccr. Any request for settlement negotiations, or any questions that Respondent 

may have regarding this complaint. should be directed to the attorney named below. 

Dated this __ day 01' _______ , 20_ , 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8 

ndrew . Gaydosh 
R.SSl81 ant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement. Compliance and Environmental Justice 

Marg et J. (cggy ivingsl n 
Enforcement Attorney 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance and Environmental Just ice 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
Telephone Number: (303) 312-6858 
Facsimile Number: (303) 312-7202 
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CERTIFI CATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the ori ginal and a copy of the COMPLAINT AND 
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING with all Exhibits were hand-carried to the 
Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA, Region 8,1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado, and that a 
true copy of the same was sent to the following by CERTIFIED MAILIRETURN RECEIPT 
REQUESTED: 

Date I 2. 1"20 \?.o II 
j 

Tomi White, President and Registered Agent 
Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1284 
Afton, WY 83 I 10 



§ 21.13 

approve or disapprove tbe State issued 
statement, in accordance with tbe re­
quirements of § 21.5. 

(2) The Regional Administrator will 
periodically review State program per­
formance. In tbe event" of State pro­
gram deficiencies the Regional Admin­
istrator will notify the State of such 
deficiencies. 

(3) During that period that any 
State's program is classified as defi­
Cient, statements issued by a State 
sball also be sent to the Regional Ad­
ministrator for review. The Regional 
Administrator shall notify the State, 
the applicant. and the SBA of any de­
termination subsequently made, in ac­
cordance with §21.5, on any such state­
ment. 

(1) If within 60 days after notice of 
such deficiencies has been provided, 
the SLate has not taken co r rective ef­
forts, and if the deficiencies Signifi­
cantly affect the conduct of the pro­
gram, the Regional Administrator, 
after sufficient notice has been pro­
vided to the Regional Director of SBA, 
shall wi thdraw the approval of the 
State program. 

(11) Any State whose program is with­
drawn and whose deficiencies have been 
corrocted may later reapply as pro­
vided in §21.12(a). 

(g) I"unds appropriated under section 
106 of the Act may be ut1l1zed by a 
State agency authorized to receive 
such funds in conducting this program. 

* 21.13 Effect of certifica tion upon au­
tho r ity to e nforce applicable stand­
ards. 

The certification by EPA or a State 
for SEA Loan purposes in no way con­
stitutes a determination by EPA or the 
State that the facilities certified (a) 
will be constructed within the time 
speCified by an applicable standard or 
(b) w1l1 be constructed and installed in 
accordance with the plans and speci­
fications submitted in the application, 
will be operated and maintained prop... 
erly, or wlll be applied to process 
wastes which are the same as described 
in the application. 'I'he certification in 
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA or 
a State of its authority to take appro­
priate enforcement action against the 
owner 01' operator of such facili ties for 
violations of an applicable standard. 

COUfJLAINAHT'S 
40 CFR Ch. I F'-~I , ~6n) 

PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF 
CIVIL PENALTIES AND THE REV­
OCATION/TERMINATION OR SUS­
PENSION OF PERMITS 

Subpart A-General 

Sec. 
22.1 Scope of this part. 
22.2 Use of number and gender. 
22.3 Definitions. 
22.4 Powers and duties of the Environ­

mental Appeals Board. Regional Judicial 
Officer and Presiding Officer; disquali­
fication, withdrawal. and reassignment.. 

22.5 Filing, service. and form of all filed 
document.s; business confldentia.lI t.y 
claims. 

22.6 FIling and service of rulings, orders and 
deCisions. 

22.7 Computation and extension of time. 
22.8 Ex parte discussion of proceeding. 
22.9 Examination of documents riled. 

Subpart B-Parties and Appearances 

22.10 Appearances. 
22.11 1nt.ervent.ion a nd non-party briefs. 
22.12 Consolidation and severance. 

Subpart C-Prehearing Procedures 

22.13 Commencemont. of a proceeding. 
22.l<l Complaint.. 
22.15 Answer t.o the complaint. 
22.16 Motion!>. 
22.17 Default. 
22.18 Quick resolution; settlemont; altel'­

nat.iv!;l dispute resolution. 
22.19 P I'ehenrlng Information exchange; pre­

hearing conference; other discovery. 
22.20 Accelerated decision; decision to dis­

miss. 

Subpart D-Hearing Procedures 

22.21 Al>slgnment of Presiding Officer; 
scheduling the hearing. 

22.22 Evidence. 
22.23 Objections and offers of proof. 
22.24 Burden of prosentatlon; burden of per­

suasion; preponderance of tbe evidence 
standard. 

22.25 Filing the transcript. 
22.26 Proposed findings, conclusions, and 

order. 

Subpart E- Initial Decision and Mofion to 
Reopen a Hearing 

22.27 Init.lal deCisio n. 
22.28 MaLlon to reopen a hearing. 

232 
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ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 
Respondent. ) 

1. This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator 
of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by the Safe 
Drinking Water Act, 42 U.s. c. § 300f et seq. (the Act), as properly delegated 
to the undersigned officials. 

2. The Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. (Respondent) is a nonprofit 
corporation that owns and/or operates the Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. 
Water System (the system), which provides piped water to the public in 
Lincoln County, Wyoming, for human consumption . 

3. The system is supplied by a groundwater source consisting of one 
spring . 

4. The system has approximately 31 service connections used by 
year-round residents and/or regularly serves at least 75 year-round 
residents. Therefore, the system is a "public water system" and a 
"community water system" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2 and § 1401 of 
the Act, 42 U.s.c. § 300f. 

5. Respondent is subject to the Act and the National Primary Drinking 
Water Regulations (drinking water regulations) at 40 C.F.R. part 141. The 
drinking water regulations are "applicable requirements" as defined in 
§ 1414(i) of the Act, 42 U.s.c. § 300g-3(i). 

6. The drinking water regulations include monitoring requirements. 
EPA has sent Respondent annual notifications of the specific monitoring 
requirements that apply to the system . 

VIOLATION S 

7. Respondent is required to monitor the system's water triennially for 
lead and copper. 40 C.F.R. § 141.86(d). Based on the population served by 
the system, Respondent is required to collect at least 5 samples during each 
3-year monitoring period . 40 C.F.R. § 141.86(c) . Respondent most recently 
monitored the system's water for lead and copper on June 19, 2006, and the 
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next sampling was to be done between June 1, 2009, and September 30, 
2009. Respondent failed to monitor the system's water for lead and copper 
during that period and, therefore, violated this requirement. 

8. Respondent is required to report any failure to comply with any of 
the drinking water regulations to EPA within 48 hours (except where a 
different reporting period is specified in the drinking water regulations). 
40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b). Respondent failed to report the violations listed in 
paragraph 7, above, to EPA and, therefore, violated this requirement. 

ORDER 

Based on the above violations, Respondent is ordered to perform the 
following actions upon Respondent's receipt of this Order (unless a different 
deadline is specified below): 

9. Between June 1, 2010, and September 30, 2010, Respondent 
shall monitor the system's water for lead and copper, and thereafter as 
directed by EPA in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 141.86(b), (c) and (d). 
Respondent shall report analytical results to EPA within the first 10 days 
following the end of the monitoring period, as required by 40 C. F. R. 
§ 141.90. Respondent shall report any violation of lead and copper 
monitoring requirements to EPA within 48 hours, as required by 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.31(b). 

10. Respondent shall direct all reporting required by this Order to: 

U. S. EPA Region 8 (SP-W-DW) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 

Denver, CO 80202-1129 
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GENERAL PROVISIONS 

11. This Order does not constitute a waiver, suspension, or 
modification of any requirement of the Act or drinking water regulations. 
Issuance of this Order is not an election by EPA to forgo any civil or criminal 
action. 

12. Violation of any part of this Order or the drinking water 
regulations may subject Respondent to a civil penalty of up to $37,500 (as 
adjusted for inflation) per day of violation, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3; 40 C.F.R. 
part 19. 

, 2010 . 

David~Ro , Supervi ory Attorney 
Legal rcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

Darcy O'Connor, Acting Director 
Technical Water Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 
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RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Tomi Vloire, ?resident 
Kennrngton Springs Pipel ine, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1284 
Afton, WY 83110 

.'" .,:" 

Re: Violation of Administrative Order 
Kennington Springs Pipeline 

Public Water System 

Dear Ms. Wh ite: 

Docket No. SDWA-08-2010-0026 
PWS ID ffWY5601199 

On March 25, 2010, the US Environmenta l ProteClion Agency (EPA) 
issued an Administrative Order (Order), Docket No. SDWA-08-2010-0026, 
ordering Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc., (Respondent) to comply with 
various regulations issued bv :::PA under the Safe Drinking Water Act 
(SDWA), 42 U.S.c. section 300f er ~g . 

Our records indicate that Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc., is in 
violation of the Order. Among other things, the Order included the following 
requirements (quoted from item 9 of the "Order" section on page 2 of the 
Order) : 

1. Be:ween June ;,2010, "nd September 30,2010, Respondent shall 
monitor (he system's water for lead and copper, and thereafter as 
directed by EPA in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 141.86(b), (c) and (d). 
Respondent shaH repo-t analytical results to EPA within the first 10 
days follOWing the end of the monitoring period, as required by 40 
C.F.R. § 141.90 . Respondent shall report any violation of lead and 
copper monitoring req~irements to EPA within 48 hours, as required by 
40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b). 

Respondent failed to monitor the system's water for lead and copper 
during the 2010 monitoring p~nod and fai led to report the violation to EPA 
within 48 nours of learning of it. 



EPA is considering additional enforcement action as a result of the non­
compHance with the Order. Violating an Administrative Order may lead to 
(1) a penalty of up to $37,500 per day per violation of the Order, and/or 
(2) a court injunction ordering compliance. 

If you have any questions or wish to have an informal conference with 
EPA, you may contact Kimbeny Pardue Welch at 1-800-227-S917, extension 
6983 or (303) 312 -6983. If you are represented by an attorney who has 
questions, please ask your attorney to contact Peggy Livingston, 
Enforcement Attorney, at 1-800-227-8917, extension 6858 or (303) 
312 -6858 or at the following address: 

cc: 

rcggy Livingston 
Enforcement Attorney 
U.S . EPA, Region 8 (SENF-L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-ll29 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

~/ I I 
/\ ~. ~ '--
Lisa Kahn, Team Leader 
Drinking Water Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

WY DEQjDOH (via email) 
Tina Artemis, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk 

h 

t.) Printed on Recycled Paper 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGIONB 101lIiA~- 8 ~'1I ' 05 

IN THE MATTER OF : 

Docket No. SDWA··08-201I-0030 i. 

Kennington Springs Pipeline. Inc. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 

Respondent. 

1. This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United 
States En\lironmental Protection Agency (EPA) by the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.c. § 30Qf 
N '>f'q . (thp Ar:I), (1<; propetly orleg<lted to the undersigneci officials. 

2. The Y.ennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. (Responden t ) is a nonprofit corporation that 

owns and/or operates the Kennington Springs Pipeline, Inc. Water System (the system), which 
provides ~iped water to the public in Lincoln County, Wyominf~, for human consumption. 

3. The system is supplied by a groundwater source consistine of one spring. 

4. The system has approximately 33 service connections used by year-round residents 

<lndlor regularly serves at least 75 year-round residents. Therefore, the system is a "public 
water system" and a "community water system" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2 and § 1401 of 

the Act, 42 USc. § 300f. 

S. Respondent is subject to the Act and the National Primary Drinking Water 
Regulations (drinking water regulatIons) at 40 C.F.lt part 141. The drinking water regulations 
are "applicable requiremen ts" as defined in § 1414(1) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(i). 

6. [he drinking water regulations Include monItoring requirements. EPA has sent 
Respondent annual notifications of the specific monitoring requirements that apply to the 

system. 
VIOLATIONS 

7. If two or more samples collected in any month from the system's water are positive 
for total col iform, then the system has not complied with the maximum contaminant level 
(Mel) for total colIform bacteria. 40 C.F.R. § 141.63(a)(2). During the months of September 

2010 and November 2010, two or more sLlmples from the system were positive for total 
coliform, and, therefore, Respondent violated this requirement. 

8. Within 24 hours of being notified that any regular, routine total coliform 
monitoring sample i!l total coliform-positive, Respondent is required to collect at least one 
water sample from each source in use and to submit each source sample for fecal indicator 

analysis. <10 C.F.R. § 141.402(aj and (c). The system received total coli form-positive resul~s for 
its routme water samples collected on November 1, 2010 and November 3,2010, but 
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Respondent failed to coHect any ground water source samples wit hin the required 24 hour 
time-frame and, therefore, violated th is requi rement. The September 2010 lata! coliform 
positive results were determined by EPA to be due to a distribution system deficiency rather 
than a source watN deficiency and therefore no source water sample was required for 

September 2010. 

9. Respondent IS required to notify the public of cenain violations of the dr inking 

water regulations, in the manner specified by Hle regula t ions. 40 C.f.R. §§ 141. 201 er seq. 

Respondent failed to notify the public of the violations listed in paragraph 7, above, and, 
therefore, violated this requi remer,t. Publ ic no t ice for the 2010 failu re t o take a ground wat er 

source sample cited in paragraph 8 is no! yet overdue. 

10. Respondent I!. required to report any coliform Mel violation to LPA no later than 
tne end of the first business day after learn ing of it. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(1 ). Respondent did 
not notify EPA of the MCl violations cited 10 paragraph 7, above, and, therefore, Violated this 

requirement. 

11. Respondent IS requ ired to report any failure to comply With any of the drinking 

water regulations to EPA within 43 hours (E!xcept wllCtl~ J dlffelenlll'!Juftil1g !Jl!rlud is -::.p~tifif!d 
m the drinking water regula t ions). 40 C.F .R. § 141.31(b). Responden t failed to report the 
Viola t ion lis ted in paragraph 8. above. to EPA and, therefore, violated th is reqUirement. 

ORDER 

Based on the clbove violations, Respondent is ordered to perform the follOWing actions 
upon Respondent's receipt of this Order (lrnle-::.s a different deadline IS spec ified below): 

12. Respondent shall comply with t ht~ lotal coli form Mel . 110 C. 1.1t § 1111.63. If the 
system's water does not comply wit h the total coli form MCl, Respondent shall notify EPA of 

this violation by the end of the business day after discovering the violat ion, as requ ired by 
40 U.R. § 141.11 (g)( 1). 

13 tf Respondent's tota l (oliform sample result s exceed the MCl whi le th is Order is in 
effect, Re5pondent shall, with in 30 days of learning of this vi:Jlation, provide EPA with a 

compliance plan and schedule for the sys tem 10 come into compliance with the Mel for total 
coi1form as sta ted 10 40 C.F R. § 141 63{aj. '!he plan shall rnc lu:le proposed system 

modifications, estimated costs of modifications, and a schedul:;- for completion of the projec t 
and compliance wtth the total coliform MCl. The proposed schedule shall include speclf!c 
milestone dates and a final compliance date. The final compliance date shall be Vllthin 3 
months from the date of EPA's approval of the plan and schedule. The proposed plan and 
schedule must be approved by EPA before Construction or modifications may begin. EPA's 
approval of Respondent'!:. plan and schedule does not substi:ute for any State of Wyoming 
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approva:s of plans and specifications that may also be required before modifications may be 
made to the system. 

14. The plan and ~chcdule required by paragraph 13, above, will be incorporated into 
this Order as enforceable requirements upon written approval by EPA. Within 10 days after 

complet ing all tasks included in the plan <Ind schedule, Respondent shall notify EPA of the 
project's completion. 

15. Respondent shall achieve and maintain compliance with the total coliform Mel by 
the final date specified in the approved plan, or no later than th ree months after receiving 
EPA's approval of the plan and schedule required by paragraph 13 above, whichever is earliest. 
Responde;;t shall meet that deadline even if the plan as approved does not achieve compliance. 
I f the pian ralls to achieve permanent compliance, EPA may order fllrther steps and/or seek 
penalties for noncompliance. 

16. Within 48 hours of receipt of this Order, Respondent shall collect at least one 

water sample from its ground water source for fecal indicator analysis. Due to the nature of 

the spring source, the source water sample shall be collected at the first tap off the collection 

box. 

17 After the ini tial sampling required by paragraph ]6, Respondent shall. Within 24 
hours of receiVing at1y notification that a regular, routine total (:ohform morlitorHlg sample is 
total collform-positive, collect at least one water sample for fecal indicator ana lysis from each 
source in use, as required by 40 C.F R. § 141.407{a) and (c). 

18. Respondent shall repo"! analytical results for all sampl ing requited by paragraphs 
It; and I 7 to EPA within the fir'!;t 10 d<lYs following the month in which the result is received, as 

rcqllircd by 40 CF.R. § 141.31. Each such re~ult shall be identified, upon submission to EPA and 
upon submission to the laboratory analYZing the sample, using the Source Water Sampling 

collection and reporting form provided as an altachment with this Order. Respondent shall 
report any failure to conduct samplng required by 40 CF.R. 9 141.402(a) and (c) to EPA within 
ag hours, <'IS required by 40 CF.R. § 141.31(b) 

]9. Within 30 days after receiving this Order, Respondent shall notify the public of the 
violallons Cited in paragraphs 7 and g, above, following the Instructions provIded ''''Ith the 
public: not,ce templates provided to Re spotldcl1t with this Order. Thereaher, following any 
future viol<Jtion of the drinking water reglilatiol' s, Respondent shall comply with any applicable 
public notIce provisions of 40 C.F.R. part 141, subpart Q. Within 10 days after providing public 
notice, Re:.pondent shall submit a copy of the notice to EPA. 
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20. Respondent shall direct all repOrting required by th is Order to : 

U. S. EPA Reg,on 8 18P·W·OWI 
1595 Wynkoop Street 

Denver, CO 80202·1129 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

21. This Order does not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of any 
requirement of the Act or drinking water regul;1tions. Issuclflce of this Order is not an election 
by EPA to forgo any civil or criminal action. 

22. Violation of any part of this Order or the drinking 'Noter regulations may subject 

Re~pondent to a civil penalty of up to 537,500 (a~ adjusted for in f lation ) per day of viol.Hlon, 42 
U.s.c. § 300g·3; 40 (.F.R. part 19. 

Issued: ______ ~ 201L 

r Directol 

David Janik, Supervisory Attorney 

Legal Enforcement Program 

Office of EnforCl'ment, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

--- .-
Darcy O'Connor, Acting Di rector 
Technical Water :nforcerrent Program 

OffICe of Enforcement, Compliance 
and Environmental Justice 
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?r0jec~'s copp1~tion . 

16 . ?.>2SpOr.d~ :H snall achiev<: c:.:1d :nc. . r.t.:::. ccrn91iance w:'':.!"_ the 
: .:.31 co~: "C:"'r"" '·le:. hy the fir:a:" da.te spec~: :e d ::"" -he: ap? :rc':ed p:ar., 
.. ~ :;C) . Cl:"'2 : :ha:1 :'::=ee mo:-:: r:s c. :t e ~ !.-o;:cei· ... : l~ g :' P.':'.' s ,;,pp : OVa _ 0: :.~.,; 

F:';'~! a:-:d sch.:c..:l'3 :~q"Ji.:ed by ?d!."itg!"dpi-. .:.~ above, ;"'!"!icheve!." ':'s 
~~! . iusl. . RosPQ~je:,:: sha:: ~e el that de~c~i~c e· · ~ r l ~: t~e plan as 
a;;'F.!" C ·,' t,":-: j(Jes :1 C ' i:lc:-.:'e ·,'e co~pl:.,;,. nce . : : Lhe p:a:"" :.::.': ':'5 to 8;::!-.i e'/;:: 

:-:-r7 ':::"'; .. ·:-.:" =~!r'pL3;-;;e . ~?t"" :nay O!"~·~ :- : J .!"t n~ !' s;,.eps and'o :- sec~: 

:...<;6::...~:;;; f c .... r: r:- ::-o;:r:p:i a nce . 

: "1 . ~'"::'s ~ ' (H'.d€:'l.· s .~.a ':'l , ·"'!i:~: r. , 0; :-:C'.l::: of r ec"": v~;: ;: ar.y 
:. ::,; ·.i:!Cc.:..i::-:. l.~;a..~.:. =eg;;_.::= , ,:: :::J:.:ne :::':i:~ CO! l :O': ::. 8C ::_: Ol- :':::;: !;:;::".;,;l ... 
is :" 0 -; ",, 1 : r, . i [ -.:"I'"' - : o s :' :.i ·/;:, ,=0::"::0:::"_ :i: >=-c.5: c;:e ... ·.=tE:- sa:"r--:.; :"o!' 



:'-:t:':,.n:nqt.ol. $p:- . nq:" ?ipt:li.1e . Inc. 
?age .~ 0: :. 

t-:-ca l hdicatc:: dn.:lys :'s :!:om ecc:-: sou=c·~ in ...lS£: , as :'e-qL.:,::ed by ·; 0 
.... . :.::'. § :4~.·;::2 "I and (c) . :)t:(!:::c ':!1e n.a: '..;:- ~.;: :":-:E: sp:--':::g SCI.l:--ce, 
::-.-;; .$~ .'::C:C .. ;Tto.! !:::<l=::P : C sr.al: be cc!lec;.:.-.:d 3 : ::1..; :.i:-s:. :Ci::: 0:: :r.e 
C~: :~cr:o:: : '0 :':. :::)-e : on f-:arch I, 20 1:, ~es::>o:'l.d('-nt col:ec:ed :he 

.~ ~~ ~~~~' s '~r ~ :~,at ~as req~i:-ed ~~,j ~ : :~9 Y~=c~; , ~ :: Orde!, 

!c . ?~~po~~~r: s ~a~: ~epo:-: an~~y :._ ca: r~st:~: S ~ C~ ~!: s~~p:!~g 
:~~t:!;ej oy ~a:a~:--~~~ :: : 0 ~?~ ~ _ :~i~ :~e ~!:s: ,~ J5!S ~ ~: ::wi:'l.q 
t::.= :ncm:. L;: ''':!-::;-~. __ 1".i':- ::cs'...:':": :5 .:e:::E1':ec , as r-eC::'J1::ed :-/:' ,;; : .;:'. R, 
~ 2~:, 3 :. =:ac:-: s,: -:.::' . .:escl: 5:-:31':" ce i:i....::;:':':':'cd, '...:))0:: !'~:"::_S'=::):'. - :: 

:::?;. .• ':lr:d i.lpO:. ";''';O:7'!_ssion ':.0 ::-:e ':"a~ :)!'a:o !",/ a:-:.::::z::-.; ::-le sa::-.~:=, -"':51:1; 
t::. c Sot:::ce ~~Le: ~n~9 : ing collection ~~~ =cpo~:!~; !C~~ Fro~ijcd ~9 

.=:" . .=.:~ac~;;c:-:: ' .. :i:-:. ::-::s C:C;!'. R.,;:s?~:-:c=:'.: sha:! r-=pc:: ;,:-,:;: :ailu!"1? 
:: ~~~j~c: S~~~~:~~ ra~~':'re~ b; ~: .. . : . ~. § :~:.~J~ (a and 
·,:,:::~:r . .;9 :".r..",;::::, -:':5 !"cq:;::-ec ~y "'; :) C . ?~ , § : C.3~ lbi . 

' . ',,'i:n_:i ;', ::'di'!:i Ci.:t-e::- =e';c:v::1g r ..... :.s Order anc ? 'J:. :~ . .:; 
:,:,:;;_,,.;:.:i !:"i :.!":..:;=e.:;:';e.:, :te5p0:--,::e:-:: s~.; :: ::-o:':i:.o: : c:: .:::: :.; 

, .. :-::.':'czrb S"':: :o:·:i(),:, .::;lcicarb sulfo:1c , '.::..:.q:.Jac.:, ';:!lC ? ::; .,:,~~, ,:::::yp,-:osa:;;:' , 
j~cx~:'., ~:'.~ the -~:'.:::~~ina:'.t5 fJ!" w~:=h R~spo~d~~- ~on\~~r~~ ~:;rlnG 

:~:. 2~C~ - 2010 rno~~toring pe=ioj, A??c~dix A :~: :~des ~ lis : -: :~~ 
:t:::!"i:ir.~::g conta;ni :~ a:",,:5 t:,a: neec co be :Toni:o.:ed :0 :reet ;;;h,:: 
:~q~i[Cmerlt ut lh:s O~C:e=. S~bs~q~e~tiy, ~eS?Onde~t w:ll O~ =~~u1rec 

to monitor again tor the ccnca~inants llsted in ~ppcnd~x a prio~ to 
:J .... C'f'r:!De C :;1, :~Ol J . Respor.denr. will be !" o::q'.Ji<ed :'0 mor~i.l('r :Cl" 
::;yr:thclic organi·.;,' ·..;oncalT'.inan-:s pe:':" t.he: t·egulat.ior:;; th""reat:::.-=:':". 
ReB?Ondent, ~hall report ana lyti cal resul:::.s co ~PA wi:hi~ the ~i:':"s~ 10 
J..;:ys toUo\v'inq t.h·,: mont.h in w:'ich sample .results at<:: received, as 
r.:qli r ec 0'1 :::.hE: ci,i:oJ.:inq ;..'acer reC;i.!lations. 40 C ,F, ~, § ~~J.,31 (a) , 
:~'·Sr·r':l(i."nt :-;/),111 !<..)p,)!.t .:Illy viold Cio:l OJ. rhe ;;OC !:"Ivnit.rgil;·.:j' 

:equi.:e:nenl5 ;;'" :.?A ,-.'it:-:i:-: 4B hou:':"s 0: ::r.-:: vicla:ion c-:cu :·:--:'~,g, :':!:i 

rt:!quireJ by ~~ \·.: .R . § 141.31 (b) . 

20 . \,o,'ir.h:'n 30 days afte r :-eceiv:r.g l:-:.:.S Ord~!, Respo:.d.;:n:: shall 
::o:lfy the pt.n.:li .... (If the violatio:'ls ci : eci i n pd:'ag:aphs "' ~:-!d B, 
,~bo':€:, follo',li:-:o:; c:-:e ins::uctions provided ',Ii:h ';he public not.ic€ 
'eIp:~:es p:-ov.de,i : 0 Respo:-:den;.: ~iL~ t ~!s O=der . T~e~e~~::e: , 

:·L:c.· .. ;~r:(l ::.r.y f~L'::'": 'J.!.o!a1:ic~ o f c.he d : .!.::.i::":-lg ',Id:e.:: :eg:.:':'a:ic!ls, 
' .• :> : ::C~:1', :'~, ,":: ,~.:-:":"::-~/ :.dt:: a:"!y ap9::':-:~b!\;! p;J~:~c :-:C::'-:0 p!"o';.!.s:"on~; 

• ~ • !" • 

, "'. ' 
f,- ..l!':" • .,., s:..;::?a=:~. ','j:::,':':- :0. '1ays c:"':e:- ::-: .. ·.-_c:::q 

;.;o:-~";:,,:J=:-:: s:-.al! ':;'': ~::::' ', ::. ',;oP :'" C! -;,':- :'.:: -:~ r:f! -- S?l',. . . " . , . 
,r" • .: . '"' . -.. ~ -. .. ~: 



r:enningLon .spri:H;::; Plpeline , In..;;, 
Page 5 of :. 

21. Responcect shall direct all repo=ting ::-equired by this Order 
'Co; 

U. S. EPA Region 8 (8P -W-DW ) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 

benver, CO 80202-1129 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

22 . This Order does not cons:.itute a ..... a.:.'1er, suspensio!1, ~r 

modification or any requirement of che .:t>.ct or dri:lking Wc;tE:~ 

regulations. :ssuance of this Order is :"!ot an e2.ection by :;?Zl.. to 
:orgo ~ny C:Vl_ 0;' crimina : action . 

23. V:olalion of any pact of t~is Order or the drin~i~g water 
reg~lation5 may subject Respondent to a c !vil penalty 0 : up ~~ 

S37 ,500 (as adjllSi'.ed f or ':r.flation) per day o f v:'o!= t ion, 42 J.S . C . 
~ 300g - 3; 1r.: C.r. ::. pare 19. 

l~sued : 2011 . 

Acting Directo:: 
'-lliQ:x;ement Program 

Office of Enforcement, Compliance 
and En'ironmem:al Justice 

A. :..ur Palomare Direccor 
ail _ Technical Enforcemer.t Prog:-alll 

0: lee of Enforceme~t, Compliance 
and Environmental Justice 



Appendix A 

Respondent shall mon':'tot: =or the following SOCs v<itl'"lin 30 day.:; dfte~ 

r-cceivinq the Ad::lin i:n ,racive Order: 

. .. 'lad:lor 

I Atrazine 

3enzo(a)pyrene (?A.~.! 1 

Chlordane 

I 
Di{2 - ethylhexyl)adipate 

I 
Dl(2-ethylhexyl)phthalaLe 

--
E todd n 

Lindane (Gant'Tla - 3HC ) 

- -
Hept.achlo r 

Heptachlor e poxide 

I Hexachlorooer.zen·e 

~ i~ xa ch':'.;l rocyc lopen ::adi e:;e (EEX ) 
, 
111 .. lhoxychlor 

~jrna7.jne 

Toxaphene 

Polychlorinat.ed Biphenyls (pe3S) , 

Aroclor E525 



Appendix B 

?.:>spondar: t ~LSt. :r_o ::.:.:.v: ag';" : :1 :0:: t.hcs<;! r e :r,a: :1i::.g cC1:l :'cninc: ::c :s be : c .:- .:: 

>'>(- " rT'.b'c' :- '~! , ~(;1.\ _ 

O:-':d.nyl (Vyddt.;:; I 

~inos<;b 



.' 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION a 

1595 Wynkoop Slreel 
\ SS!ZZ) DENVE~ . CO 80202·'1129 

Phone 800·227 ·aS17 
hnp/!\vww e~~ 90 ... lr~lonOB 

,~F.R ·:' : :;.: ED !·!.:d:' 
?::TURN RECS: ?T ?.::OiJESTED 

Lincoln County COmJnissione~s 
c/o Jez: ry or. Har:non, Chairrr...an 
92~ Sage .!l..venue, SUile 302 
Kemmerer , W~· 83101 

_·o'a :.- :':J.:~::V Co:-:\:. i ssio:1.e::s: 

AUG 0 5 1011 

Re : No: :CE- c: Saft:- ~ r ir.).::nc 'tl?r.er .';Cl 
~:!ji:':=-~:''::I'.t:::-,l_ .:'.CtiO:-l :!;ga~,~sr. :~e 

~~~n!~s:o~ 3p ~ ings ?:pe_i~e, ~~~ . 

?~L! _ = ~a:Er Sys'~~ 
?~S !: ~~~~6Cl:~; 

:.1E: Sa r e C..r ':':'l.::.:.r.g ','Ja::-e!: .... Ct .::,:qulres t!1-:1~ toe ~:-I ·: .i!'or:mer,tal F!'ot.~ct_~:-" 
:·.::e::c::' I ~?;' : --:.c:::"! !oca:"ly electe:: .:; :: :ci:~ls o~ ce r :.a:'n e:;fo!"ce:r.C:"l­
~:-i0:;S [ak~~ i:; -ho:'r a!'ea " 

::~'.'; ~as:s.sT.:o:-d c.f, .:·.:r.endc':' .;::i":'linist!">'.lI. .. :'v.; C-:;-de !" IO::-C-2:r } to K~nningt.or. 
~P !~~qs P: pe.:ne. :nc . , owne ~ of the Ken~in;~o~ Sp:i~gs ?:'peli~e 
::.!.nJu.n9 ~·;a-:r; f,/.:..·.I~m, di:e:::t:lng it: L.:> co:!:?!)' wl i..r. t.ne tld:ional ?!'"imd !"'l 
)ri~kinq Wacer R0gulat ! ons. The vi olat ~ cns alleged in tne O~der 
tncllldl:."! : loLal col i ferm ma :<imum cent-ani nant level exceeda!~ces, iailur.:: 
Lv coll~ct ~ source wat.er S3mp e within 2~ hou cs of being notiiicd 01 a 
~)os itive t.::>t.al colitorn~ samyle, f cil'..:!t2- [0 m::Jnit.ol" f or synt.he~ic 
0rga n ic contaniillants , failure t o notif y t he public of :hOS0 vi~laLiO :l ~ 
~lld ~ailure to ~epo:t t hese violation$ to E?A " 

eO! more deed: Is , a copy 0': [he Oroe:- is enclosed . The Or der d oes no e 
require any r esp onse o r act ion by the County Comm.ission .. I': vo t..: have 
::-:y qucs:;i.~:-.:J reg~!'dH~9 the O:-ce:, ;:>!I!ase cor, Ci:ct Kil!'bedy ?a~d..:e i';elch 

"' 30" 3L-5S2j. /" J~-
Sir.ce~ " ~? ~ 

,f (, ../----, 

::;)cLosur.; : 
Admini~trBtivc O= der 

::': !"ecto :­
~~-~~:ca. ~~~==-ce~e~: ?:-ocr~~ 

oy:ce :"It ~ .--:'::::::-:e !i ... n~ , Co:np: ! .••• -,~ 
d:1d ::n";! ::-O:-:: ~1er. t.al .ll.:!::tic(:: 



CQMFLAINANfS 
EmliIHIO. b 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

:".';:: SEN:-W 

.::-:?-:'; f: :.:::> M!...! L 
?2~FN -REC2!?':' ~E:::~::S:::::: 

:~~l Whit~, Pr~si~~nl 

1596 Wynkoop Slree-l 

:JEf'.'YER. CO 80202·,129 
Phone 800-227·89 \ 7 

hnpJf,vNW.e;>3.gov/reglonQa 

AUG 0 5 1011 

1011 AUG -5 A~, 8' 33 

:-\c!ln.ingt9n .springs Pipeline , Inc . 
?O, Bo:·: 1204 
Afton, \If:' 83110 

Re : .~.me:-:.ded ;'.dminis-:ra:::vr: O~de~ 
Kenning~c~ Spri:-:.gs ? ipcline 

Pub} ic y,Ta:~!" Svstem 
)Qc~e: ~c. SCXA:~B-2 01: - C03C 
?KS :: !WYS60::99 

? ';o~",d ':'s "':: .':'.:~-=-;.d.;.::i .:'.d:r.inis::-a:l'le Order ' .:'_'":":e;:;:; .. d Orde= .. issl,.;-=G by 
":.'" ~:-.;':::'O~~~:1C3: ?:o;:ecLic:'t ;:;.g€::1C:l ; ::?h : \...:r.Cer c~e author::y 0: :::,.:: 

:r :)!'::·L~:i:'.'J ;.;rat.:!' ,!.I,Ct, <2 U.S.C. §§ 300: .er seq . ;h~s O!:.:er dme:1-=~ 

:::0:: i':ar::h 8, 2:::: Jrde !" issued by ::?A. ! ... ":'lO:1g ot:-.er things, t.he: 
::.:-:~:lded O::d.e:- a1 l.:!:ges t.hat i'~er.n ir.gt.on Springs ?~peline, ::1C . has 
'·::'..I1at-ed ~he :~.Hi Q:lal ?!"imary Drinking ~'later ~,;gulcc ons rthe d!"ifikir;q 
~ate:: regu!a~~ons 

The r ... ITlended Orc~:r ada~ the 2010 :aill.!!'o? (',J monitor ror syn:.;tetic 
() l qanjc contamindnts (SaCs or pestic ide ~ / he rbi cides) violation 

unJcr the Viol.:tLions section, paragraph 9, page ~ of the O!'der} and 
.:..eqlli re::> KenningLon Springs Pipeline, Ir:c. t.o monito~ for soes \Oiithin 
J'1 ia.ys o~ rece:p: c: the ,r...rnendec Order ( see iCE!Tl lSi c: the O:-der 
~~~t~on on page 4 o! the Order ) . AS': :1 :he original Order, this 
:;,"":'",r-:-;riec O=der req~':res the system :0 co:~;:>ly '.; ': t.h the tota: coliform 
~:!. , collec : 4 so~=ce water sa~ple within 24 hou:s 0: being notj!_~d 
~: ~ tota : '::02.'::'0:-:":1 positiVe scl:lple a::d :1:ni:y ::?.:.. of vi olations . 

. .. . ~.!Le:-:d=d O :-j·~r :s e: : .::oc r.. i ve ~:)orl the o;s; :e ~2::-ei·:.:o. :::e-:::s,; :",="~.:.,:--... ' 
~ .. ;-;..-,;::;:::::..::: ,J::::C! ,-,~:j ' .. '::':-.:i:1 : C <1..1:":' ~.:C";:cc ::::?t, .... ~::. j:';:: :';"'.: ':' ;"':-.:::_:~ . 
. " =.·":.e·j-? ::::?~. :7".:'! :._- ."":a ... ·E: . :: :\~:--:-.:::c.; .--::: SF:":".-;:s ?.:.pe:':':1e, i:;· . 
. . .. ;:::_':-$ ;.':'::-. :':-.-.~ :;:::~i"- '::, :::?; :",£1/ clOSe :r.c; .:'_-:".e:-. :::''..;:: O~je .:: ·.I!.::-.~t: · 
::..;!·::-:e:" cc:i-:::-:. :a":'_~=e::.o ::o:r.;:::y .... : : ~ t:':E: ;:'-,"':'.e:-.::~= :::!,~e= -ay !.-:.:.-.! ;.c 

.D.3:ar:t.:.a:' ~:. .... _: ?~nalties a:-:c /o r a :ede-.::a: co ..::-:. :'::j'..l:1c;,,':'c:-: o.:c.t!:!."":r.,: 
"'~. :an..;e . 

::. submit Infor:nation or .!""equ es( an ir.formaL cO:1ference with :;PA, 
;;!~c..I::>E: contact :<irnbedy ?a:::due i-ielch at the above address ('""i th Lbo: 
~:,~i j,;ode SENf-I'!l vI: :,y phone at (eOO) 27.7- 8917, e:-;t ension 6383 Or" 

(,,03) 312 - (;983 . /\1\,! qu'=stions f::-om r:~r,nJ ng tor: Spring::! ?if.'<..:lin6', 



!nc.'!) a:.t:.or:-'.ey :;hould be direc:.ed :..u Peggy Llvings1.on, S!~furcemenl 

;\ttorney, who may be: reac::ed a: t:-:e above add:-ess (with t:,e ma i lcode 
Bi::N F-L) or by phone at (800) 227 - 8917, e;.:tension 68:'860:: (303) 312 -
68,8 . 

We ury',: your ;nompt attent.ion :0 this ?·t.te.r. 

Ar Pa l omares, Director 
~'Ja echn i c:al Enforcement Program 
Of of Enforcenent, ~omrl jRnr~ 

and environmental Justice 

r:~:(,,:losu~->;s: 

cc : 

Order 
/l.ppe:ndi:-: ;n..: SOC list 
Appendix B: SOC list 

WY DEC/DOH (via ema i l) 
Tina Artemis, EPA Regional nearing Clerk 


